
1

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 12:08 PM

To: 'Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Request for market value - YN2173B

Dear Jasmine, 

 

The MV of YN 2173B is $41K-$42K(est) as at Aug’17. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 3:28 PM 

To: 'Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei' <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: Request for market value - YN2173B 

 

Dear Jasmine, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Dear Shiau Chan, 

 

Kindly assist. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei [mailto:jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 3:26 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; MI <mi@aispl.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'AIS-LOOI' <aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg> 

Subject: Request for market value - YN2173B 

 
 

Dear Catherine/Wendy/Sophia, 

 

Please let us have the market value as at 23.08.2017. 

 

Enclosed the LTA record. 

 

Appreciate your early reply. 
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Thank you. 

 

Have a nice day ahead. 

 

Jasmine Lok 

Executive, Claims Services (Motor) 

Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com 
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